City COLLEGE

of SAN Francisco
OOSIONVYH J NV§ 40

19311700 ALl)

College Curriculum Committee

www.ccsf.edu/cc

Curriculum Committee Minutes - September 16, 2009 (Approved)

Call To Order

1:37 PM

Announcements

Rigg Carriero announced two
on-campus astronomical events.

Approve Minutes of September 02, 2009

Approved

New Business

Computer Networking and Information Technology Department (Carmen Lamha)

#P09-09-16-01 CNIT 209 "Operating Juniper Routers in the Enterprise"
New Distance Education Addendum

Withdrawn

Computer Science Department (Constance Conner)

#P09-09-16-02 CS 150A "Intro to Databases Using T-SQL"
New Distance Education Addendum

Approved with Stipulations:
- Proofreading stipulations

Disabled Students Programs and Services Department (Paul Johnson)

#P09-09-16-03 DSPS 4305 "High School Level Learning Strategies" (90-
180 hours)
New Permanent Course

Approved with Stipulations:

II.C. Add “Concurrent enroliment
in noncredit course” to advisory
II.LF. Change to Letter, SP, P, NP
VI.A.1.b. Add “ vs. bi-cognition”
VI.LA.2., 3., & 4. Add “such as”
VI.B.3. Strike enroliment
statement

- Proofreading stipulations

Graphic Communications Department (Smiley Curtis)

#P09-09-16-04 GAME 140 "Team Production of Games" (3 units)
New Permanent Course

Approved with Stipulations:
[I.C. Move MMSP 148 to
Advisories

Curriculum Committee Minutes - September 16, 2009

Minutes_2009-09-16.docx Page 1 of 7




I1.D. Add capstone course
language
- Proofreading stipulations

#P09-09-16-05 Interactive Game Design and Production
New Certificate of Achievement

Withdrawn

Health Education Department (Timothy Berthold)

#P09-09-16-06 HLTH 54 "Introduction to Public Health"
New Distance Education Addendum

Approved with Stipulations:
Cover Sheet. Add TMI
Coordinator Signature

Il. Change justification language
- Proofreading stipulations

Learning Assistance Center Department (Nadine Rosenthal)

#P09-09-16-07 LERN 68 "Successful Career Coaching for Youth Workers"
(3 units)
New Permanent Course

Approved with Stipulations:

I.D. Strike “Successful”

Footer. Strike “Successful”
V.B.1. & 2. Add supporting detail
VI.B.1. Add evaluative rubric
language

VI.C.1.a. & b. Add publication
details

VI.C.2. Strike “group exercises”
- Proofreading stipulations

Library and Learning Resources Department (Charles Fracchia)

#P09-09-16-08 LIS 5A "Finding Books & Other Materials" (1 hours)
Course Revision: Course Title from "Using The CCSF Online Catalog",
Course Justification, Catalog Description, Major Learning Outcomes,
Content, Instructional Methodology, Title 5 Classification from "Credit/Non-
Degree Applicable" to "Noncredit"

Withdrawn

#P09-09-16-09 LIS 5B "Finding Articles Using Databases" (1 hours)
Course Revision: Course Title from "Using Periodical Data & Index",
Course Justification, Catalog Description, Major Learning Outcomes,
Content, Instructional Methodology, Title 5 Classification from "Credit/Non-
Degree Applicable" to "Noncredit"

Withdrawn

#P09-09-16-10 LIS 5C "Web Search Strategy and Techniques" (1 hours)
Course Revision: Course Justification, Catalog Description, Major Learning
Outcomes, Content, Instructional Methodology, Title 5 Classification from
"Credit/Non-Degree Applicable" to "Noncredit"

Withdrawn

#P09-09-16-11 LIS 5D "Research Paper Strategies" (1 hours)

Course Revision: Course Justification, Major Learning Outcomes,
Instructional Methodology, Title 5 Classification from "Credit/Non-Degree
Applicable" to "Noncredit"

Withdrawn

Curriculum Committee Minutes - September 16, 2009

Minutes_2009-09-16.docx Page 2 of 7




#P09-09-16-12 LIS 5G "Orientation to Library and Learning Resources" (1 Withdrawn
hours)

Course Revision: Title 5 Classification from "Credit/Non-Degree Applicable"

to "Noncredit"

#P09-09-16-13 LIS 5W "Web Research and Evaluation" (1 hours) Withdrawn

Course Revision: Major Learning Outcomes, Instructional Methodology,
Title 5 Classification from "Credit/Non-Degree Applicable" to "Noncredit"

Matriculation Office (Carl Jew and Kitty Moriwaki presenting subcommittee
recommendations for Prerequisites, Corequisites, and Advisories)

Informational Items

Behavioral Sciences Department (Raymond Gamba)

#109-09-16-01 ANTH 20 "LGBT Anthropology" (3 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Title from "Anthropology of Homosexualities"
#109-09-16-02 PSYC 1B "Biological Psychology" (3 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Title from “Introduction of Biopsychology”

#109-09-16-03 PSYC 2 "Research Methods" (3 units) Noted

Course Revision: Course Title from "Problems and Methods in
Experimental Psychology"

Learning Assistance Center, Career Development and Placement Center Departments (Nadine

Rosenthal, Indiana Quadra)

#109-09-16-04 LERN 61 "Orientation to Career Success" (1 units)
Course Revision: Major Learning Outcomes, Content, Instructional
Methodology

Noted

#109-09-16-05 LERN 62 "Successful Job Search Techniques" (1 units)
Course Revision: Major Learning Outcomes, Content, Instructional
Methodology

Noted

#109-09-16-06 LERN 63 "Career Counseling for Work Experience" (1 units)
Course Revision: Major Learning Outcomes, Content, Instructional
Methodology

Noted

Disabled Students Programs and Services Department (Paul Johnson)

#109-09-16-07 DSPS 4024 "Prevocational Skills" (437.5 hours) Noted
Course Deletion
#109-09-16-08 DSPS 4029 "Educational Assessment-Disabled" (52.5 Noted

Curriculum Committee Minutes - September 16, 2009

Minutes_2009-09-16.docx Page 3 of 7




hours)
Course Deletion

#109-09-16-09 DSPS 4302 "High School, GED, and Basic Skills for
Disabled Students" (90-450 hours)
Course Deletion

Noted

#109-09-16-10 DSPS A "Computer Adaptations" (1 units)
Course Deletion

Noted

Learning Assistance Center Department (Nadine Rosenthal)

#109-09-16-11 LERN 21A "College Success for Intermediate ESL Levels"
(1 units)
Course Deletion

Noted

Physical Education and Dance Department (Daniel Hayes)

#109-09-16-12 PE 461 "Women's Intercollegiate Swim" (3 units)
Course Revision: Course Title from "Men's/WWomen's Intercollegiate
Swimming", Course Justification, Catalog Description

Noted

Transitional Studies Department (Jane Sneed)

#109-09-16-13 TRST 1321 "Academic Reading 1" (180 hours)
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 1200" to "TRST 1321"

Noted

#109-09-16-14 TRST 1322 "Academic Reading and Writing 1.5" (90 hours)
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 1201" to "TRST 1322"

Noted

#109-09-16-15 TRST 1323 "Vocabulary and Spelling" (90-180 hours)
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 1300" to "TRST 1323"

Noted

#109-09-16-16 TRST 1324 "Academic Writing 1" (180 hours)
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 1301" to "TRST 1324"

Noted

#109-09-16-17 TRST 2321 "Academic Reading/Writing 2" (180 hours)
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 2200" to "TRST 2321"

Noted

#109-09-16-18 TRST 2322 "Academic Reading/Writing 2.5" (90 hours)
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 2201" to "TRST 2322"

Noted

#109-09-16-19 TRST 2323 "Media Literacy" (90 hours)
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3201" to "TRST 2323"

Noted

#109-09-16-20 TRST 3331 "High School Academic Reading/Writing" (90
hours)
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3200" to "TRST 3331"

Noted

#109-09-16-21 TRST 3332 "Grammar and Writing" (90 hours)
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3202" to "TRST 3332"

Noted

Curriculum Committee Minutes - September 16, 2009

Minutes_2009-09-16.docx Page 4 of 7




#109-09-16-22 TRST 3333 "Elements of Speech" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3203" to "TRST 3333"
#109-09-16-23 TRST 3334 "Discovering Literature" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3330" to "TRST 3334"
#109-09-16-24 TRST 3335 "Exploring Literature" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3331" to "TRST 3335"
#109-09-16-25 TRST 3346 "HS English: Literature & Composition" (90 Noted
hours)

Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3300" to "TRST 3346"
#109-09-16-26 TRST 3347 "HS English: Contemporary American Writers" Noted
(90 hours)

Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3301" to "TRST 3347"
#109-09-16-27 TRST 3348 "Writing Academic Papers" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3302" to "TRST 3348"
#109-09-16-28 TRST 1411 "Gateway to Credit Math" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 1250" to "TRST 1411"
#109-09-16-29 TRST 1422 "Math Skills Development 1" (90-180 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 1400" to "TRST 1422"
#109-09-16-30 TRST 2421 "Math Skills Development 2" (90-180 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 2400" to "TRST 2421"
#109-09-16-31 TRST 2422 "Math Skills Lab" (36-180 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 0041" to "TRST 2422"
#09-09-16-32 TRST 3421 "High School Algebra 1A" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3401" to "TRST 3421"
#109-09-16-33 TRST 3422 "High School Agebra 1B" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3402" to "TRST 3422"
#109-09-16-34 TRST 3423 "Geometry 1A" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3403" to "TRST 3423"
#109-09-16-35 TRST 3424 "Geometry 1B" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3404" to "TRST 3424"
#109-09-16-36 TRST 2521 "Career and Personal Income Management" (90 | Noted
hours)

Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 2500" to "TRST 2521"
#109-09-16-37 TRST 2522 "Focus on the Future" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3505" to "TRST 2522"
#109-09-16-38 TRST 2533 "Health Education” (90 hours) Noted

Curriculum Committee Minutes - September 16, 2009

Minutes_2009-09-16.docx Page 5 of 7




Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3204" to "TRST 2533"

#109-09-16-39 TRST 3531 "High School United States History 1" (90 hours) | Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3500" to "TRST 3531"
#109-09-16-40 TRST 3532 "High School United States History 2" (90 hours) | Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3501" to "TRST 3532"
#109-09-16-41 TRST 3533 "Civics" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3502" to "TRST 3533"
#109-09-16-42 TRST 3534 "Economics" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3503" to "TRST 3534"
#109-09-16-43 TRST 3535 "Modern World History" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3506" to "TRST 3535"
#109-09-16-44 TRST 3536 "Social Justice" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3508" to "TRST 3536"
#109-09-16-45 TRST 3631 "Physical Science 1" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3504" to "TRST 3631"
#109-09-16-46 TRST 3642 "High School Biology" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3602" to "TRST 3642"
#109-09-16-47 TRST 3643 "High School Ecology" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3603" to "TRST 3643"
#109-09-16-48 TRST 3644 "High School Physics" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3605" to "TRST 3644"
#109-09-16-49 TRST 2731 "The Americas in Film" (45 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3206" to "TRST 2731"
#109-09-16-50 TRST 3721 "Visual Arts" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3701" to "TRST 3721"
#109-09-16-51 TRST 3732 "Comparative Religion" (90 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "TRST 3702" to "TRST 3732"
#109-09-16-52 TRST 0035 "Individualized Reading and Writing" (54-450 Noted
hours)

Course Revision: Method of Grading from "Ungraded" to "A, B, C, SP, P,

NPII

#109-09-16-53 TRST 0036 "Reading/Writing Lab" (90-180 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Method of Grading from "A, B, C, Credit, No Credit" to "A,

B, C, SP, P, NP"

#109-09-16-54 TRST 0038 "Orientation to Academic Success" (8-25 hours) | Noted

Course Revision: Method of Grading from "Noncredit Grading" to

Curriculum Committee Minutes - September 16, 2009

Minutes_2009-09-16.docx Page 6 of 7




"Ungraded"

#109-09-16-55 TRST 0039 "ABE/Pre-GED Preparation" (54-540 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Method of Grading from "A, B, C, Credit, No Credit" to "A,
B, C, SP, P, NP"

#109-09-16-56 TRST 0040 "GED Preparation" (54-540 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Method of Grading from "A, B, C, Credit, No Credit" to "A,
B, C, SP, P, NP"

#109-09-16-57 TRST 4600 "Pre-Vocational Foundation Skills" (45-90 hours) | Noted
Course Revision: Method of Grading from "A, B, C, Credit, No Credit" to "A,

B, C, SP, P, NP"

#109-09-16-58 TRST 4601 "On the Job Communication Skills" (54-90 Noted
hours)

Course Revision: Method of Grading from "A, B, C, Credit, No Credit" to "A,

B, C, SP, P, NP"

#109-09-16-59 TRST 4604 "Vocational Foundation Skills" (36-180 hours) Noted
Course Revision: Method of Grading from "A, B, C, Credit, No Credit" to "A,
B, C, SP, P, NP"

#109-09-16-60 TRST 4640 "Vocational Foundation Skills-Reading, Writing Noted
and Study Skills" (22.5 hours)

Course Revision: Method of Grading from "Credit, No Credit" to "A, B, C,
SP, P, NP"

#109-09-16-61 TRST 4644 "Vocational Foundation Skills - Mathematics and | Noted
Job Readiness" (22.5 hours)

Course Revision: Method of Grading from "Credit, No Credit" to "A, B, C,
SP, P, NP "

Adjournment 2:25 PM

Roll

Present: Deanna Abma, Tom Boegel, Sylvia Buford, Carl Jew, Matthew Kennedy, Elliott Osborne, Todd Rigg
Carriero (chair), Bruce Smith, Debra Stewart, Pierre Thiry

Excused: Theresa Gensler, Bonnie Gratch-Lindauer

Absent: Joann Hendricks, Veronica Hunnicutt, MaryLou Leyba

Curriculum Committee Minutes - September 16, 2009
Minutes_2009-09-16.docx Page 7 of 7




